Sikes, Audrey

From: Dyal, Paul

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 1:43 PM

To: Johnson, Demetrius

Cc: Sikes, Audrey; Bruner, Joyce; Brown, Stephen

Subject: FW: Interlocal

Attachments: 20220114160335855-BCC-RM (AGENDA)-rev1 (1).pdf; Interlocal Agreement City- County Building

Inspections.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon Dee,

I'd like to move forward with discontinuing this agreement. Based on email from Joel, I would like to start
the process on what we need to do as soon as possible.

Respectfully,

Paul Dyal

City Manager/

Executive Director of Utilities
City of Lake City

692 SW St. Margarets Street
Lake City, FL 32025

Office: 386-719-5815

Fax: 386-758-5449

Email: dyalp@Icfla.com

S /7
AG
I CITY OF ,

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from City officials
regarding City business are public records available to the public and Media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public record. If you do
not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Joel Foreman <jforeman@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:13 AM

To: David Kraus <david_kraus@columbiacountyfla.com>; Dyal, Paul <DyalP@Icfla.com>

Cc: BCCPurchasing <BCCPurchasing@columbiacountyfla.com>; John Crews <jcrews@columbiacountyfla.com>; Todd
Kennon <tjk@rkkattorneys.com>

Subject: RE: Interlocal

Importance: High



The City Council resolution is from February of 2022, but the Interlocal Agreement attached to it is from November of
2021. There were TWO interlocals, and the November one was superseded by the one approved in January and
February of 2022.

According to the November Interlocal under Term:

“This agreement shall become effective upon the recording of this agreement in the Public Records of Columbia County
and shall continue in full force and effect until amended, canceled, or superseded, but in no event for a period longer
than twelve (12) months.”

However, in a draft from January 13, 2022, this language was used for Term:

“This agreement shall become effective upon the recording of this agreement in the Official Records of Columbia County
and shall continue in full force and effect until amended, canceled, or superseded. Either party may terminate this
agreement, with or without cause, by providing the other with written notice at least 180 day prior to the effective date
of such termination.”

On January 20, 2022, as Item No. 4 under CM Kraus (attached), the Board of County Commissioners considered and
unanimously adopted the more recent draft with term language quoted directly above.

On February 7, 2022, as ltem 23 of its Agenda, the City Council considered and approved the more recent iteration of
the agreement.

Do we have a fully executed copy of the January 2022 draft that the Board of County Commissioners and Town Council
approved?

This is important because the January 2022 version does not automatically terminate in the way the interim agreement
from November did. It would not be necessary to prepare any additional agreements following the January 2022
agreement as it would run until terminated with proper notice. If we do not have a fully executed copy, get one. The
Board and Council have agreed and it is imperative that our records reflect that agreement.

Sincerely,

Joel

Joel F. Foreman

County Attorney

Columbia County, Florida

p. 386-752-8420
jforeman(@columbiacountyfla.com
www.columbiacountyfla.com

Florida’s Government in the Sunshine Law (the “Sunshine Law”) prohibits any gathering (including via electronic mail) of two or
more members of the same board, outside of a duly noticed meeting, to discuss some matter which will foreseeably come before that
board for action. Therefore, if replying to this correspondence please be aware of who the addressees are to avoid an inadvertent
violation of the Sunshine Law. Also, please note that electronic mail sent or received by elected officials or staff for Columbia County
may be public records in accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes The information contained in this transmission may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected under State and Federal law. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail
or phone and destroy all copies of the original message. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email,
destroy any hard copies thereof, and notify the sender immediately.
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From: John Crews <jcrews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 8:01 AM

To: Joel Foreman <jforeman@columbiacountyfla.com>; Dyal, Paul <DyalP@I|cfla.com>

Cc: David Kraus <david kraus@columbiacountyfla.com>; BCCPurchasing <BCCPurchasing@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Interlocal

Gentlemen,

Please see the attached interlocal. I’'m not sure if this will be the final agreement, but this is the most recent | can find on
my end.

Regards,

John Crews

Columbia County Board of County Commissioners
PO Box 1529 Lake City, FL 32056-1529

Phone: 386-758-1326 Fax: 386-758-2182



